
Message

from: Defiguiredo, Mark Defigueiredo Mark@epa gov]sent: 6/30/2021 34501 PM
To Wier, Melinda miler meinds@eps. ov]

Subject: FW: FYSA: CEQ response 0 EPA snd thers comments (CEQ CCUS report]
Attachments: 062421 CEQ CCUS Permitting Report passack2.comments adress.cean copys {lS docx
fia alow un

Mark de Figueiredo
Office of Atmospheric Programs
US. Environmental Protection Agency
Phone: (202) 343-9928
Email: defgueiredo.mark@epa gov

From: La, Patrick <Lau Patrck@epa gov>
Sent: Monday, June 28,2021 6:07 PM
To: Schmeltz, Rachel <Schmelz Rachel @epa gov»; DeFigueiedo, Mark<DefigueiredoMark@epa.govs;Adamantiades,
Mikhail <Adamantiades. Mikhail @epa gov>
Cc: Graf, Michele<graft.michelle @epa gov>
Subject: FW: FYSA: CEQ response toEPA and others’ comments [CEQLCCUS report]
Dear Al,

Another day, another CCUS email. Here are CEQ(s response to feedback, OM i only sharing it 33 an FYI 0 10 action
required. Thanks againfor al the work you've al put nto ths.

patrick

rom: Thundi, Karen <ThundiyilKaren@epagov>
Sent: Monday, une 28,2021 5:49 PM
Tor Sandfoss, Kristina <Sandfoss Kistina@epagov; Lau, Patrick<Lau Patrick @epa.govs; Graf, Michelle
<graff.michelle@epa.gov>; Chang, Alice <Chang.Alice@epa.gov>; Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Conrad,
Daniel conrad daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Olson, Heather <OlsonHeather@epa.gov>; Lubetsky, Jonathan <Lubetsky.Jonathan @epa.gov; Kim, Eurjung
<Kim Eun@epa.gov>
Subject: FYSA: CEQresponseto EPA and others’ comments (CEQ CCUS report]
Hi How about another email rom me on this CEQ CUS report? ©
In case your program contacts are interested, attached you'l find CEQs response to interagency feedback, OMBshared
this 2 an YL. ina decisions were made on th ast round of ets, Most changes were accepted but some were.
rejected.

asked foth final report and will share it when get it.
Take care,

aren
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From: Thundiyil, Karen
Sent: Thursday, une 24, 2021 1221 PM
Tot Sandfoss, Kristina <Sandioss Kistina ep gov; Lau, Patrick <Lau Patrick eps gov; Graff, Michelle
Saramichelle@eps,gov>; Chang, Alice <Chang Alce@epa. 01>; Noonan, Jenny<NoaranJenny@epa gov; Conrad,
Daniel <conrad daniel@epa.gov>
Cc: Olson, Heather <Olon eatherep gov; ubetsky, Jonathan <Lubetsy Jonathanep £01; Kim, Eunjung.
im fun@eps.gou>
Subject: RE: lease respond ASAP 6/23/2021 morning -Councl on Environmental Quality Report on Carbon Capture
Utilization& Sequestration
Thank you everyone for responding to this request o quickly. reach back out f thee are questions
If/when | get a copy of the final report, I'll share with this group.

Karen

roms Sandfoss, Kristina <Sandfoss istina@ea gov
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 11:11 AM
Tor Thundiy, Karen <Thindiyl Kareneps 01>; Lau, Patrick <Lau Ptrick@epa sou; Graf, Michelle
<araf michelle @epa, gov; Chang, Alice <Chang Alceepa. 01>; Noonan, Jenny<NooranJenny@epa £01; Conrad,
Daniel conrad dnel@epa sou>
Cc: Olson, Heather <Olonfeather@epa fous; ubetsky, Jonathan <Lubetsy Jonathan@ep £013; Kim, Eunjung.
tim Eun@epagor>
Subject: RE: lease respond ASAP 6/23/2021 morning Council on Environmental Quality Report on Carbon Capture
Utilization& Sequestration
ikaren,
Please see the attached that hasbeen updated with OAR's comments. [0 has given clearance.
Thank you for all your help with this!
Kistina

rom: Thundi, Karen <Thundiyi Karen@epa gor>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 10:18 AM
Tot Sandioss, Kristina <Sandioss Kristinaea gov; Lau, Patrick <Lau Patrick eps gov; Graff, Michelle
Saramichelle @epa,gov; Chang, Alice <Chang Alce@eps.£01>; Noonan, Jenny <Nooran Jennyep £013; Conrad,
Daniel <conraddaniel eps.ov>
Cc: Olson, Heather <Olon Heatherep gov»; ubetsky, Jonathan <LubetskyJonathanep gov; Kim, Eunjung.
“tim Eun@eps.gov>
‘Subject: RE: Please respond ASAP 6/23/2021 morning -- Council on Environmental Quality Report on Carbon Capture.
Utilization& Sequestration

Reaching back out on tis ~ whats the latest?

rom: Thundii, Kren
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 10:00 AM
Tot Sandfoss, Kristina <Sandioss Kistina@epa gov; Lau, Patrick <Lau Patrick eps.gov; Gaff, Michelle
<araf ichelle@ena,gov; Chang, Alce <Chang Alce@eps. 01>; Noonan, Jenny <Noaran Jenny @epa gov; Conrad,
Daniel <conrad daniel@eps.ov>
ci Olson, Heather <OlonHeather @epa,govs; Lubetsky, Jonathan <LubetsyJonathan@eg gous; Kim, Eunjung
im Eun@epago
Subject: RE: lease respond ASAP 6/23/2021 morning Council on Environmental Quality Report on Carbon Capture
Utilization& Sequestration
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|

Karen

From: Thundiyi, Karen
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 12:11 AM
Tos Sandfoss, Kristina <Sandoss.Kristina@epa gov; Lau, Patrick <Lau.Patrick@epa.govy; Graf, Michelle
<graff michelle @epa.gov>; Chan, Alice <Chang Alice cpa gov>; Noonan, Jenny<NoonanJenny@epa gov; Conrad,
Daniel <conrad.daricl@epa gov>
Cc: Olson, Heather <Olson Heather @epa gov; Lubetsky, Jonathan <Lubetsky Jonathan @eps. go; Kim, Eunjung
Kim Eun@epa.gov>
Subject: Please respond ASAP 6/23/2021 morning -- Council on Environmental Quality Report on Carbon Capture
Utiization & Sequestration

+Dan Conrad (06C)

Thanks,

Karen.

From: Thundiyi, Karen
Sent:Tuesday, June 22, 2021 7:39 PM
To: Sandfoss, Kristina <sandfoss Kristina @epagov; Lau, Patrick <Lau Patrick@epagov; Graf, Michelle
<graff.michelle@epa gov»; Chang, Alice <Chang Alice ¢pa.go1>; Noonan, Jenny <Noonan Jenny @epa gov>
Cc: Olson, Heather <Olson Heather @epa gov; Lubetsky, Jonathan <Lubetsky. Jonathan @epa.ov>; Kim, Eunjung
<Kim Eun@epa gov>
Subject: Please respond ASAP 6/23/2021 morning -- Council on Environmental Quality Report on Carbon Capture.
Utiization & Sequestration
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. Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) |

iW

‘Subject: RE: LRM: H Due 06/22/2021 Tuesday at 2:00 PM -- Council on Environmental Quality Report on Carbon Capture

‘Subject: FW: LRM: H Due 06/22/2021 Tuesday at 2:00 PM -- Council on Environmental Quality Report on Carbon

‘especially since | know it to be an important part of OAP’s portfolio. For your reference and as noted in Karen's email

co.casz05.0000151400006



To: Spraul, Greg <Spraul Greg @epa gov>; Lewis, Josh <Lewis. Josh @epa.ov>; Moore, Steven <Moore Steven @epa £0v>;
Wooden-Aguilar, Helena <Wooden-Aguilar Helena@epa gov»; Olson, Heather <Olson Heather @epa gov; Lubetsky,
Jonathan <Lubetsky Jonathan@epa.gov>; Sandfoss, Kristina<Sandfoss Kristina @epa.gov>; Kim, Eunjung
<Kim_Eun@epa.gov>; Keller, Melanie <Keller.\clanie@epa.gov>; Linkins, Samantha <Linkins Samantha @epa.gov>
Cc: Kaiser, Sven-Erik <Kaiser Sven-Erik@epa gov>; Klasen, Matthew <Klasen Matthew ®epa.gov>; Borum, Denis
<Borum Denis@epa.zov>; Moody, Christina <Moody Christina @epa.zov>; Williams, Thea <Williams Thea®epa gov;
Haman,Patricia <Haman Patricia@epa.gov>; Boylan, Thomas <boylan.thomas@epa. gov»; Levine, Carolyn
<Levine Carolyn@epa gov>; Snyder, Raquel <Snydier. Raquel @epa gov; Berckes, Nicole <BerckesNicole@epa ov;
Richardson, Robin<Richardson,RobinH@epagov>; Adhar, Radha <AdharRadha@epa gov>
‘Subject: FW: LRM: [IMB-117-23] Due 06/22/2021 Tuesday at 2:00 PM -- Council on Environmental Quality Report on
Carbon Capture Utilization&Sequestration

Hi Folks Very fast turn-around on this CEQ CCUS report. Would you please share anymajorconcernsorissues by 2pm
Tuesday. Let me know to what level comments are cleared.

If you are able, please add youroffice’s comments here: 061721 CEQ CUS Permitting Report interagency review
comments addressed.docx and let me know where you added comments. Ifyou aren't able to access the shared
‘document, | have attached the report. Either way, please send me a note to tell me where you have added signed-off
comments

Let me knowifyou have any questions!

Karen.
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